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MND pAFR MAKING [N NOVA SCOTIA.
Y,~~..pcopIe will be surprised to lcarn that as far

ck as 1837 papermaking tvas introduccd in
ulifax by One Robert Kcswick, says the Hali-

lîerald. le iocatcd his miii at the foot of a
ejust tvest of Moir's milis, B3edford. The

9 ory %vas a lit tic old-fiishioned one. The in-
.~ was arrabtged in al vonderful wvay and a
etch of its appearatice, wvere it possible to ob-
;none, tvould be a curiosity ico the up-to-date

4 le or5i.xty years Iater. The powver tvas ftr-
c cd by a twdblty-foot breast wheei, eigh t feet

dand one smiall over shot eigbt feet in
anceter and tour feet wvide. No steamn was
~in the niili and the stock wvas cooked in a

rge open pot over a fire. [t wvas then loft
rit. The piper machine used ivas a 36-inch
at with a fire drier.

liter on this miii wvas repiaced by one a littie
rther dowvn the stream. This happened about

birty Years ag0. Tite business îvas continued
ierîthe deati, of Mr. Keswick by his sons, the
tter subscquently selling out to Daniel Mugîtes
J bis sons. The mili wvas run under bis

irection tîntil 1873, wvhen it ivas totally de-
troyed by fire. It wvas neyer rcbuilt, and thus
nded the ?lrst attempt at 'papermaking in Nova

lia.
About the time of the destruction of the Bcd-

ord atifi a German named Eilerhausen erected
'o%-a Scotia's flrst pulp miii on the St. Croix

River, betwecn Ellershouse and Newport. The
m3chinery was brought out f romn Germany and
Engiand. In connection wvithl the puip miii a
paper plant îvas aiso introduced. The pulp,
after passing through the first proccess, wvas
pumped for a distance of tîvo hundrcd yards ta
the paper miil, îvhere the article wvas completed.
After running a short time a fire destroyed the
puip miii. The machinery and water wheeis
were sold for junk. Later on another miii wvas
çtarted on the same site, but it neyer wvas com-
pieted, and during the fiftcen years it remained
idie the plant rotted down.

In 1892 the property was offered for sale. It
remnained idie for a period of thrce years, and in
aSgô the mills were put in a first-ciass condition
for the nmanufacture of paper. Titis has been
added to fromn time to time, and the iatest ex-
tension cornes in the shape of a ground wvood
miii for consumption oniy. [t is the only paper
mili in thc provinces.

During the idle time of the miii at St. Croix
ihere %vas built about z88u at Mliii Village,
Queens county, a mechanical mili1. This miii was

crectcd iargely tiîrough the efforts of Enii Voss-
nack, %vlo ivas ver), enîlîusiastic over the pros-
pective profits. The grinders, eight iii number,
of five pockets each, taking !,toiles eighteen
inches by forty eiglit inches, of tic Vociter
screw feed pattern, wvere bujit in Hialifax. Mr.
Lawvrence I-Iowvett was generai maniuager. It
ran for sorte trne, and %vaîs then situt down.
Abat 1889 the mil] %vas again started, wvith John
S. Hughies as manager. The second year hc
wvas there hc put in four new grinders
and wvet machines ; this tinte two-pocket Scott
& Roberts grinders wvere chosen. Tite miii ks
driven by two seventy-two inch ihels under
about twenty feet head, and is Iocatcd on the
Port Medway River about one and one-half
mailes above Mill Village, at Salters Falls. The
product is shipped from Port Medway duringthe
winter, wvhile in summer vessels approach nearer
to the miii.

We ncxt have the erection of a suiphite fibre
mili on the East River, Sheet Harbor, about
1887, under the Partington process of lead lined
digesters. This miii wvas in operation about four
years, since which it has been idie, but has lately
passed into other hands, who talk of starting it
again. The output wvas about tive toits per day.

The next advance in wvood puip grinding îvas
about 1889, wvhen H. McC. Hart put in an imi-
proved Voeicer' three pocket h3draulic feed
grinder at his sawv-rill at West River, Siteet
Harbor, which bas only been in operation wvhen
the saw-miil wvas idle. It has been disniantled.

About 1894 really the first start of ;tny magni-
tude wvas made in grinding wvood pulp in Nova
Scotia. About the sanie time there wvent into
operation two milis-one at Morgan Falls, on the
La Have River, the other at Milton, on the
Liverpool River. The 1Morgan Fails milli Md
three four-pocket grinders, wvith hydraulic fe.-d,
three 72-itich wvet machines wvi«I Gotham screens,'
and wvas driven by two ' 33-inch Smith & AMcCor-
mick wheels and one î8.inch Smiith Success wheel,
under 35 feet Ilead. l'le production ivas about
20 tons per day, vvet. Tite plant is now being
generally remodelied and improved, and îvith the
machinery added the product wvilI be increased to
30 or 35 tons wvet pet day. The output is loaded
on the Nova Scotia Central Raiîivay and sent to
Bridgewater in summer and Lunenburg in win-
ter.

The Milton mill, located five miles above
Liverpool, at Deep Brook, began operations,%vith
four four-pocket Voelter hydraulic grinders and
four 72-irlch wet machines wvith Gotham screens,
driven by four 33-inch Smith & McCormick
wvheels, one 2 1-incb and one 1 5-inch Smith Suc-
cess wvheels under thirty-six feet hiead, with a
production of thirty-flve or forty tons per day.
Tihis is at prescrit being increased to about sixty
tons per day wet by the addition of three three-
pocket Scott grinders. The output of this ntiii

is sen 'by steam train ta tc shipping point at
Live -.tol. Tite pulp front bot Morgan Falls
ancà~ 'ilton milis is finding a market iii ingiand,
being silipped by steamier from H-alifax.

Tite brothers, joseph S. H-ughes and John S.
H-ughîes, managers respectively of the Morgan
Falls and thc Milton mitis, are sons o! Daniel
H-ughies, wlvho succeeded MNr. Keswick in the old
paper miii near Bedford, and have been identified
tvith thc puilp and paper manufacture of Nova
Scotia from their cariiest days.

PUL? NOTES.
Ti.te bill Io a,îend the charter of the 1.duretîtide Iltili

Companîy, recettly before the Qu)tebee Legkslature, gives it
ltovcr ta iaistfacturepulip, dei iittbr;,d inrJtis
andi erect s.v iis. ewhling houses, liotels, citurches,
etc.

,Mr. T. R. Alisoît, wlio designeLd the Mastertîtan pull)
nuit ail Clîaîlani, N.B., iiow owuted by the Doininion Pidlp
Comîpanîy, lias made a proposition 10 tortu a coititpanty t0
start a pull) ~iîîil i tha î tî if the %incplt Vii give
site, ktîown a;s tîte Mtorrison iiil property, as a bous.
Tite Boaid of Tradc of Chatham is itowv cosisideriuig the
propos4ai wvitia *Jew to advising the towni counu.l.

l'le pulp iis at Sault Ste. Marie, Ont., are siow becint;
p)u!sted to ilieir ulmiost capîtcity, wviia iimproveci îttachiltery
iately put in whliclî reduces ntater;.al to dry pullp. 'lie
demandu lias been exceedimigly livciy. Tite Eiiglibi trade,
il is said, %vili take cvcry pousid thaI cati bc iinaiufiîctuttrcd
durin'g the ilexI six tiontlis.

Tltcre lias bect %orne delay iii gelliig the l'ete%wwa
Puip anid Papier Company, whiich oblained its charter aI
the [.asi session of the Ontario Legisiaturc. into0 ctive
operation. Il is nowv stated, however, Chat 'Mir. A. T.
Molir, of Buffalo, %viiose perbistcncy iii îlc malter is boni
of utnbouinded confidenîce in the project, lias beeti re-
%varded, and Ihat building operations aI lPetewawta, OuI.,
li be coniiiienced iii the spring.

7Mr. J. D. Guay, of lthe Chticoutimi Pulp Comipany,
sa3's - ite comipany's iitili at Chticoultimi, Que., upoti
iiclt $à to,ooo lias aircady beeti cxp)endled, tîui hoi Jtîy

bc opetîed. lThe conipany's liniits are Soo miles iii area1,
and lthe firsi ciglîlcen ttotlis' output of itulit lias aircady
becu sold. lun order to t uri ont t le recptired ationt So tiiet
tylli be contisly euîployed, so lthaI bclwveet ic iM iaid

the dairy iuidustry, wlîicm does an aninuai busitues of itaîf
a million dollars, lthe poptulatiotn or Chticouliti wvii bc ke1îL
prctty wveil cempioyed.

The 1-falirax Clirotticle soîtnds a ntioe of %varnutg in
regard to tîte jîuip %ood re!sources of Nova Scotia. The
province, it points out, lias nîatîy tracts covcred vith the
riglit kind of jtiiber for lthe mîanufacture of meelitticalt
attd cîteitical pull). Tiiese (lie Clironicie advibes the
owflCts ttb.ticatiid tuster. Il urges lthat lte cuttitîg
of the trccs bc kept utider contraI, that lthe sutail oties be
preservcd, andI tha due miasures for lire protection bc
taken. lit titis ivay, il adds, the ncccsily for refôresling,
t0 wiiiciî 50 nîatiy part% of lthe contintîc htavc conte, wii
bc avoided.

Geriait experitutents prov ,ît lie slotwcr Cite gmlhtl
of lthe trc the greaber is the stremigîl of ils puljp. Nor-
wegian is said 10 bc better itan S dtland, %lr.tige 10

say, il is clainied chat Germat is better tiaits cicher.
Canadian limbter, aiso, il is atsserlctd, growstn oorapidiy 10
niace the bcst pull). Tue firàt sttcîttenî is oiutbut is
il reaily truc cht Germait pultl) is lthe bcst ? I itik lit
lthe great attention and diligent stitdy gis et by Gt-rma.-n-
t0 cttcmicai science are sure 10 have sonte cieect upoti
tlicir manufactures. ils far as raw% niaterial gocs die
rapidmîy oi growîtlit ntst becar a sirotîg pairt in the pullp
produced.-Pape)r 'iiaking.

fj[R6ULES BELTINO th ol..
WEftRS LONGER~ and WORNS BF3TTER
than anU other Beltin on the Market.

HERCULES BELT[NG is constructed on a '-cicutific plan. The Duck
gtscd iii Extra Fine, costing ncariy twvicc as mucli as that utsed in aiîy
othter Rubber lelting. Everyincii otlis frictioned witht good rubbcr <fot
%hoddy). Drap a postal card for li5t and discounts t ..

THfE BOWMAVILLE RUBDER CO8, LIMITED - BOWMANVILLE9 ONT.
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